A .
»’é g - e ATIESS RUFF
Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/08/14 : CIA-RDP78B05707A000300010030-8
a N N = ~

TCS-12802-62-KH
11 July 1962

NATTONAL PHOTOGRAPHIC INTERPRETATION CENTER

OPERATIONS BOARD

S0X1
TRANSCRIPT
PRESENT: , Acting Chrm. | | 50X1
Mr. leroy Stolle
Cmdr Harley Myles \ \ 50X1
Lt. Col. George Eckert Major Wm. Barger
Lt. Col. R. E. Saxon Lt. Col. Charles Susong
Mr. Claeton Dalyrmple Mr. Theodore Tate (4 items)
ITEM 1 - Approval of minutes of Ops Bd Mtg., 5 July 1962 -
asked for comments on the minutes of the last meeting. 50X1

about
Col. Susong asked/the inclosures mentioned in para T.e. of the minutes.

I explained that that sentence should have been omitted from the minutes;
as it was a direct quote from the subject paper which has the inclosures.
Col. Susong asked if a message will be sent out to the recipients of

‘the MCI explaining the new system as mentioned in item 7 of the minutes.

sald that a message will be transmitted re this subject. S0X1

The minutes were approved with omission of the above mentioned sentence.

ITEM 2 - Review of Project Summary for the week ending 6 July 1962

950X1

asked for comments on the project summary.

-Approved as issued.

ITEM 3 - New projects and proposed staffing for consideration.

Approved as written in the agenda.

LENT-
DLE VIA TA
H%%YHOLE CHANWNELS )

TOP SECRET CHESS RUFE DNLY
Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/08/14 : CIA-RDP78B05707A000300010030-8




Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/08/ 14 . CIA-RDP78B05707A000300010030-8
~ TOP SECRET CHESS RU¥Y W/

TCS-12802-62-KH

ITEM 4 - Projects assigned since the last Operations Board Meeting

asked for comments on the projects assigned since the S0X1

last meeting. He noted that the Sitsum on 3084 is completed, and that it
will be transmittec by cable this evening.

Mr. Stolle noted that a new project has been added since distribution
of the agenda: JN-168-62, Request from DIA for a briefing of GMAIC at 0930,
Thursday,l12 July.

Col. Eckert asked about the MCIs on the training missions.

explained that he had asked Cmdr Myles to attend this 90X

meeting to discuss these Church Door missions. He has asked theprocessing
site to get the duping requirements out on these missions first to the Chinese,
themselves and then to send one dupe positive here. Upon receipt of these
positives we will decide whether or not to do an MCI on these missidéne. The
missions are considerably repetitive, being over the same area. He then
asked for views of the Board on preparing an MCI on these missions.

Cmdr Myles would like to see an MCI, regardless of whether or not}:s
of value, with the usual comments that accompany the MCI. He also would

11._ke to see the IP on GRC-119.

explained that the hard copy of the IP is made from the 90X1

tapes recelved in our cable center and noted that most of the actual GRC
material is at the processing site at this time.

Ledr Myles said that DIA would also like a couple of comparative studies

made but will not submit these requests to NPIC. He asked gbout  2OX1

certain 1959 reports that were made on Air Force missions, and said that he

would like a complete run through on the material over this area. This may

IE VIA TALEHT-

e corfITT CHESS RUFF. reviEOTLD CHMHIELS
Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/08/14 : CIA-RDP78B05707A000300010030-8

be done by comparing the MRs/



ruerwmuet T

ITIRY
Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/08/14 : CIQC_R’DP78805707A000300010030 -8

TCS-12802-62-KH

asked what priority Myles prefered on the Church Door 50X1

missions.
Cdr. Myles said that they must first check the plots to decide the

prioritys. Will give him a call on this tomorrow.

said that CIA definitely wants an MCT on 119, and believes v0X1

we should do a review on the other GRC missions whether we do an MCI or not.
Ledr. Myles explained to Col..3axon the discussion on MCIs.
Col. Saxon explained the amount of work in the building at the present
time in relation to preparing an MCI on these missions.

Col. Eckebt explained that we have not done an MCI om 6058, 9037 or

9038 yet, and may be able only to do priority passes on 38 and 37. Everything

is a problem of priority.

‘ asked how the Church Door missions stack with 37 and 38. 50X1

Col. Saxon asked that we make a listing of those things we have inhouse

now as well as those we expect in the future and meke a decision oh priorities

ﬂgﬁm there.

| said that he has a decision from Mr. Lundahl on the MCI 50X1

for 37 and 38, to work them on a priority pass basis.
Ledr Myles cannot give an answer at this time as to which should be the.
higher priorities as he cannot compare the value of the missions without

fmf;ﬁer study.

\ #aid that if we work the missions in order of value we 50X1

might be able to feed the Church Door wmissions in between the KH missions
alternating the work on a priority pass basis. He believes with fewer people

working on the priority passes for KH missions we can get the GRC material

through fairly soon. HANDLE VIA TALEHNT-
KEYHO E CHAI‘TNELS
MAT AR e e e

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/08/14 - CIA- RDP78805707A000300010030 8



D I ssified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/08/14 : CIA-RDP78B05707A000300010030-8
o2 R PP OB SECRET Criton AUC)

TCS-12802-62-KH

Cmdr Myles said he would try to get a decision on this tomorrow.

| |said that 9037 and 9038 duping will be completed before 5OX1

3068 is begun. Noted that the duping responsibilities are being ‘c}i'e.nged

at Westover and Suitland vhich may expedite our duping requirements.

' ‘ said he would like to make selection of priority passes ©0XI

for 9038 and will eall a special Operations Board meeting to donsider the
passes selected. He doubts that the MCI on 9037 will begin before Monday.

He agreed to send a message to the intelligence commnity re working the MCI
on & priority pass basis, and if possible will site the passes to be readout
We will have fewer people working on the MCIs than in the past, and will only
work one MCI at a time.

Col..Saxon asked if the Center will work weekends on the MCIs and

said he did not believe 1t will be necessary. S0X1
. N S0X1
slad the MCI will be published by priority passes, e.g.
priority 1's will come out as part 1, priorities 2's ag part 2, etc.
Col. Eckert asked if the same priorities could be worked on more than
ore mission at a time.
20X1
believes this would cause confusion.
Col. Susong asked about mission 9039.
20X1

said he should have some word on that tomorrow.

Meeting adjourned at 1430.

b HANDLE VIA TATERT-

KEYHOLE CHANRWELS

01 Y
TOP SEGRET CHESS RUFR o

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Appfoved for Release 2013/08/14 : CIA-RDP78B05707A000300010030-8




